CORRESPONDENCE
7119/2017

Brandy Butler DOCUMENT NO. 06025-2017

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 4:01 PM

To: '‘Donna Marreel'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 7/2017 ITS Telecommunications & Affiliates Change of Information on Regulated
Utilities

Good morning Ms. Marreel,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: 7/2017 ITS Telecommunications & Affiliates Change of Information on Regulated Utilities

Good Afternoon,

| am sending these forms just to update our files as we are still getting items mailed to the wrong address or saying that
they have no email addresses.

Thank you,

Donwnav J. Mawreel

ITSTelecom
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